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Nov-2025 - between Executive Engineer, Rural Works
Vlahua, Vaishali-[Name and address of employer] of
One Part, and Hari Nar’ya'n‘Sivlzlg_h, AT- Dvhpbouli,_ Bidupur, Va-lishal? (Hereinafter
lled “the Contrac'tbr) of the ’othé”r,:part Whereas the employer.ns desirous that the
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too Narayanpur Bujufg"Uﬂd?r P4 '(EOS)T CLAIM) 37:;’ i ?ﬂ?fq'lv?;’fi
qeRier—ag—ufad, Hel : , TER, e @ e RV
i 6/2292-5305 3140 geAT ﬁﬂﬁﬁ 1 03.11.2025 (Name and identification
Claigy2>> . lled ‘;‘the works”) and the Employer has accepted

Contract) (hereinafter calieg, e & )
n}r ml;?:iiOfby the Contractor) "execution' and completion of such works and the
the b1 rrids

dying of any defects therein at a ‘Cost of Rupees 6.08303 ( Six Lac eight
reme { ,
thousand three hundred three on’l}’) St
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Ry - MR 3054 GrTa Construction of Road from L037 Rajapakar

Yadav Tola to Narayanpur Bujurg Package No-MR-N/22-23
Mahua/12 (Tender-119411) GBI €T 20/MBD/2022-23 *
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s) That with effect from 18" July 2022, the GST rate oft works contract has been increased fr(;m
12% to 18% vide notification no, 03/2022 — Cetral Tax (Rate) dated 13.07.2022, hence for
payment made on or after 18" July, 2022 GST @ 18%/s applicable.

e d J . o y b ¥ - . t - R’,

b) The GST claim as submitted by contractor is Rs. 6,08,780/- while as per our calculationitis

6,08,303/- which results in savings of Rs.477/-.
¢) That we have verified the deposit of tax from the GST retums and hence recommend the

payment Rs. 6,08,303/-.
For any query or clarification, please contact the ulfdémigned at earliest.
Therefore, kindly do the needful in this regard.

For and on behalf of
SKKSS & Co.

Authorized Signatory
Enclosed: - ,
1) GST claim computation
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Tel : +91 9263374204~
Email- rwdgst@gmail.com

25,09.202F%

To, ‘
The Additional Chief Executive Officer,
Rihar Rural Roads Development Agency
Rural Works Department
Govemnment of Bihar.

Re: Submission of GST Impact Report of MIsHan Narayan Singh vide agreement number
20/MBD/2022-23. :

Ref: Our appointment as GST Consultant by Riiral Works D_epartment,’vide‘ agreement number
BRRDA/01/GST Consultancy dated 24.02.2023 and EE, RWD, Mahua lettér no. 949 dated
24.05.2025

Respected Sir,

W .
- ¢ are appointed to recommend Payment of Impact arising on account of roll out of GST and change
In taxation structure by analysing claim of contractors as per Scope of Work.

1

|1 GSTmg,

20/MBDR022.23 Raj.apakar Yadav Tola to Narayanpur
Bujurg Package No-MR-NP22.23 6,08,303/-
Mahua/12 (Tender-119411)

We are therefore pleased to make our submission of GST Impact Report of M/s Hari Narayan §; gh
- . - : m

for the following project with reference to the Construction of Road from L.037 Rajapakar Yadav Tola
| o

to Narayanpur Bujurg Package No-MR-N/22-23 Mahua/12 (Tender-119411). -
With this letter, we would like to draw your attention towards the following facts: -

The impact being given is from RA Bill 01 to RA Bill 03 GST impact in later RA b

verified and audited on submission of bill by M/s Hari Narayan Sin%g%? fio
DARIYAPUR GOLA ROAD 05\%“\)7 Eyebive Ehgineer
NALA ROAD, PATNA- 800004
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\.a\;L:i Narayan Singh
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Agreement No- 20/MBD/2022-23

Construction of Road from L037 Rajapakar Yadav Tola to Narayanpur Bujurg Package e

NOTE-3 Differeace of amount of Rs. 10,001 Is due to limit payment.
Node 4: In the month of March 2024 assessee filed GSTR 3B tax. return of Rs. 53,9

June 2023 to February 2024,

Nete ; Diviion has dedacied GST TDS os Gross Taxable value Rs. 23,065,355 In the mionth of march 2024 However, Party has
valoe Le. Re. 19,547,335 but in everall FY 2023-24 Party has sdjusted and filed GSTR-3B retura on net taxabie value (vefer page)

[4

“: as per| Aetual GST 3r paid
Payment as per Payment Embedded Tox (B) aam.m_.w 3B(O) | D=(A-Bx1g%
Date of payment Certificate (A)  [Netell - A 73
16.03.2024 III:..FIIII: T 4
mw.uzsu 21,11,677 13,36.458
1052025 18,67,007 \\\L
TOTAL 1,27,48,992 | .
Compatation of Embedded taxes |N 5 ==
Particulars Amount ) work doa¢ (%)
Total Work Done Value excluding taxes, cess ctc (RA 03) 1.23,84,320 : T
AGST@12% : 14,86,118 :
LWC@ 1% 1,23,843
SF 1,82377
Work Done Value Including taxcs, cess and fecs 1.41,76,659
.|Work Done Value Including taxes, cess and fees (10% below) s
: 1,27,58.993
Total Payment made 1,27.48,992
Embedded tax for RA Ball 63 1336458 |

NOTE-6
-GSTR-38 MONTHLY BREAKUP OF March 2023-24 s ! s T3
[Name of Division ___ aable Valueas pee 3B | % of Tux inclisiveof | CGST@9% | 9%
B St i (Others) 143246441 8] 66892180 6.68521.80 EEDTTY aamm
R ks Motk i Mo ) 121,14.87034 18] 109033833 109033833 21,80,677 2,30,65,855
TOTAL I 3, m@ 18 9,36,654.00 9.36,654.00 18.73308 M
o T 7sesenis 2,9531433 SREAE®

1,828 instend of Re.35,18,520 the excess payment of Rs. 18,73,308 s adjusted for the short tax paymest ia the period of

filed GSTR-3B return o Tatabie value Rx. 19,425,401 iastead of aet taxable
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